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Docket No. 50-461 10CFR50.73

Document Control Desk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Clinton Power Station - Unit 1
Licensee Event Report No. 1998-032-00

Dear Madam or Sir:

Enclosed is Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 1998-032-00: Excessive Voltage
Drop in the Control Circuit for the Division 3 Diesel Output Circuit Breaker Results in
the Plant Being Outside Design Basis. This report is being submitted in accordance
with the requirements of 10CFR50.73.

The enclosed report contains the following commitments:

The reference to calculation 19-AJ-19 will be removed from calculation 19-D-27.

at its next revision.

A design change will be prepared to reduce the overall resistance of the control*

circuit to an acceptable level.

Sincerely yours,

cch W
Walter G. MacFarland, IV
Senior Vice President and9910060349 991001
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cc: NRC Clinton Licensing Project Manager

NRC Resident Office, V-690
Acting Regional Administrator, Region III, USNRC.r,n
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